








NNL06155953Q


Questions and Answers to Shear solicitation: NNL06155953Q

1.  The agency has called for a 16 week delivery after contract award.
Do you have any idea of when the contract might be awarded?  Generally I
would not see a problem with that delivery but the ADIRA factory is
closed pretty much the entire month of August, meaning that delivery is
probably extended approximately 30 days at this time.

The target award date is no later than 23 Jun 2006.  

2.  The agency has very specific requirements and is looking for a
machine with high end features.  There is a feature that ADIRA offers on
their power shears that is rather unique and is called an anti-twisting
device. Generally on power shears the minimum useable drop off piece
with no twist is about 16 to 20 depending on the material thickness.
With the special anti-twisting device from ADIRA, you can bring the
ratio down to approximately 5 to 6 times the material thickness, meaning
that they can cut very narrow drop off strips on this machine.

No response - Just a statement.

3.  The agency calls for a 12' shear in Paragraph 1 and then in Paragraph 2b
they call for a machine with a capacity or 2' x 3/8".  I just want to
make sure the machine requirements are in fact 12' x 3/8".

See Amendment 1:  Paragraph 2. b should read:  Shall be capable of shearing a full 12 feet of 3/8-inch thick A-36 steel.

4.  In 2h they call for a table to be furnished with unidirectional
rollers.  We are not familiar with this description.  The ADIRA machine
we would offer comes standard with ball transfers in the table which
facilitates movement of the plate in any direction without the need to
make any adjustments from the side of the machine.

See Amendment 1: Change paragraph to read:  Shear Table shall be furnished with ball transfers that can be automatically activated to assist with movement of material about the table.  The devices shall be adjustable from a central location to compensate for weight of material being moved.


5.  In 2i they call for hardened wear inserts that are 5' long on the
squaring arm.  Please advise where they expect this to be put in the arm.

Hardened wear insert is to be placed in/attached to squaring arm where material makes contact when being squared and fed into machine. 


6.  In 2k they call for a certain length front support arm of 48" with
front legs.  In fact, we question if this 48" is from the edge of the
table or 48" from the blade.  It has been our experience that we do not
need any floor anchored legs if arms are less than 60" from the blade.

The front Material Support Arm length is measured from the front face of the machine table.

As set forth in the specifications this is the Governments minimum requirement


7.  In Paragraph 3a, e, i, j and k, you call for specific requirements
of an industrial based PC control with certain other characteristics. In
fact, it has been our experience that we do not need such a
sophisticated control for the features that they require and it is
generally not offered.  Because you do not require a control with more
extensive geometric calculations, we would
offer a Cybelec DNC 60 control for all the varieties you need to be

controlled. Please advise if this is satisfactory.


As set forth in the specifications this is the Governments minimum requirement.


8.  In the description of vendor's requirements for service in Paragraph
4 starting with i, they talk about the moving of the machine in to the
facility.  Please advise who is responsible for electrification of the

machine. 

See specs; 14 days after award the contractor provides an installation package including drawings of machine tool with electrical and pneumatic connection locations dimensioned.  The Government trenches the floor and runs electrical service and air through conduit and piping to the install location to match locations depicted on the machine tool drawing.  The Contractor has the responsibility of making the final connection of utilities (electric, air, water) to the machine tool.  The trench will be filled and/or covered after install.  

9.  Will the 14 Foot Press Brake, 350 Ton, be shipping to Hampton, VA?

Please see Section 4.g Machine Construction, Solicitation NNL06155856Q

     g. Contractor shall provide transportation to Building 1232A, Langley Research Center, Hampton, VA.

10.  What is the material thickness requirement for the 12 foot shear requested on solicitation # NNL06155953Q.

2 b.  Shall be capable of shearing a full 12-feet of 3/8-inch thick A-36 steel.

11.  What kind of maintenance training is expected?  The maintenance training in
the spec is for operators. That would be a review of daily actions. We also
offer an in depth type of maintenance training, that is geared strictly
towards maintenance personnel.  True maintenance training is a 4 day class
that goes deep into electronics and hydraulics.  We can do either or both,
but I was thinking that the spec was most similar to the maintenance
training that we do with operators.

As set forth in the specifications the Contractor shall provide training at NASA Langley Research Center to include programming, set up, operation, and maintenance of the Shear / Press Brake for at least two (2) operators.  Maintenance training for operators will be basic training for day to day operational requirements.

 
12.  I understand that we are responsible for shipping the equipment to your
facility. I understand that we are responsible for have it rigged into place.
I want to make sure the we are not responsible for the preparing of the
floor where the machines are to be placed.  I also want to make sure that we are not responsible for hooking up the last 10 feet of electric and air.

As set forth in the specifications the successful Contractor shall furnish, within fourteen (14) days after date of award, any and all information necessary to allow the Government to prepare the site.  The Government will prepare foundations as required by the machine tool manufacturer and bring utilities (electric, air, water) to the site.  The Contractor is responsible for anchoring the machine to the foundation and making final connection of required utilities (electric, air, water) to the machine tool.

